
Ref: 02952_04126_2018-07-02_01 
Date: 02 July 2018 

 
Standing Way 

Eaglestone 
Milton Keynes 

MK6 5LD 
Tel: 01908 660033 

www.mkhospital.nhs.uk 
For people who have hearing loss 

Minicom 01908 243924 

 
 

 

 
As a teaching hospital, we conduct education and research to improve healthcare for 
our patients. During your visit students may be involved in your care, or you may be 
asked to participate in a clinical trial. Please speak to your doctor or nurse if you have 
any concerns. 

Chief Executive: Joe Harrison 
Chairman: Simon Lloyd 

 

Request under Freedom of Information Act 2000 
 
Thank you for your request for information which we received on 28 June 2018. 
 
I am pleased to confirm the following. 
 
Question 1 
Does your trust currently use bedside patient monitoring equipment of vital signs (i.e. heart 
rate, blood pressure, oxygen saturations, etc.) that is interoperable with your trusts 
Electronic Patient Record System? 
 
Yes 
 
Question 1(a) 
If yes, what is the provider and product name?  
 
Spot monitors- Welch Allyn CVSM6000 
Cardiac monitors- Spacelabs Qube and Xprezzon 
 
Question 1(b) 
How do the bedside monitoring equipment integrate with your system? Please choose most 
appropriate answer, 
 
[A] Directly connected through interoperable (e.g. API enabled) software – “the results are 
automatically pushed to our existing EPR system for doctors to see in realtime” 
[B] Connected through an eObs system – “the healthcare professional manually inputs the results 
of their recorded observations into a system separate from the EPS system” 
[C] Connected through an eObs system – “the healthcare professional manually inputs the results 
of their recorded observations into a system that updates directly to the EPS system” 
[D] Other, Please specify ______________ 
 
Question 1(c)If no, does your trust have the plan to acquire such equipment (as described 
in Question 1) over the next three financial years (2018/19, 2019/20, 2020/21)? Please specify 
the year and how you are planning to procure this N/A 
 
UNDERSTANDING THE CURRENT IT PROVIDER LANDSCAPE, IT’S DYNAMICS AND 
EXISTING INTEROPERABILITY IN ACUTE TRUSTS IN ENGLAND 
 
Question 2  
2a). Which Patient Administration System (PAS) does your trust currently use?  
 
Cerner Millennium.  
 
 
 

http://www.mkhospital.nhs.uk/


2b). When does your current PAS contract expire?  
 
December 2024 
 
2c). What is the annual cost for using your chosen PAS?  
 
£751,875.72 
 
2d). With which other systems in your trust is the PAS interoperative with?  
Please list all which are interoperable______________ 
 
Information can be found at http://www.mkhospital.nhs.uk/index.php?view=download&alias=1559-
it-foi-answers&category_slug=freedom-of-information-foi-disclosure-logs-
2017&option=com_docman&layout=table&Itemid=700  
 
Question 3 
3a). Which Electronic Patient Record system (EPR) does your trust currently use?  
 
C Cube Solutions  
 
3b). When does your current EPR contract expire?  
 
July 2022 
 
3c). What is the annual cost for using your chosen EPR?  
 
£78,7544.32 
 
3d). With which other systems in your trust is the EPR interoperative with?  
 
No  
 
3e). Does your EPR integrate with any Primary Care systems (e.g. SystemOne or EMIS Web) 
 
Currently underway.  
 
3f). What does these systems permit (1-way viewing of notes / results / etc or 2-way notes / 
results entering)?   
 
N/A 
 
Question 4 
4a). If you use a separate Mental Health EPR, which provider and product do you currently 
use? 
4b). When does the contract with your current provider expire?  
4c). What is the annual cost for using your chosen Mental Health EPR system?  
4d). With which other systems in your trust is the Mental Health EPR system interoperative 
with?  
Please list all which are interoperable______________ 
 
Mental Health services do not fall under the Trust’s remit. Please re direct the questions above to 
Central and North West London at freedomofinformation.cnwl@nhs.net  
 
Question 5 
5a). Which system does your trust currently use to monitor flow through the Emergency 
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Department (provider and product)?  
 
Cerner Millennium.  
 
5b). When does the contract with your current provider expire?  
5c). What is the annual cost for using your chosen system?  
5d). With which other systems in your trust is the system interoperative with?  
Please list all which are interoperable______________ 
 
Information can be found at http://www.mkhospital.nhs.uk/index.php?view=download&alias=1559-
it-foi-answers&category_slug=freedom-of-information-foi-disclosure-logs-
2017&option=com_docman&layout=table&Itemid=700  
 
Question 6 
6a). Which bed management system does your trust currently use?  
6b). When does the contract with your current provider expire?  
6c). What is the annual cost for using your chosen bed management system?  
6d). With which other systems in your trust is the bed management system interoperative 
with?  
Please list all which are interoperable______________ 
 
The Trust do not currently have an electronic Bed Management system, although with the 
introduction of eCare Bed there is flexibility to use the bed boards more proactively.  
 
Question 7 
7a). Which radiology information system does your trust currently use?  
 
CRIS 
 
7b). When does the contract with your current provider expire?  
 
May 2020 
 
7c). What is the annual cost for using your chosen radiology information system?  
 
£119,541.60 Inc. VAT 
 
7d). With which other systems in your trust is the radiology information system 
interoperative with?  
 
Please list all which are interoperable: 
 
Insignia PACS 
Cerner Millennium 
Sunquest ICE  
 
Question 8 
8a). Which laboratory information system (biochem/pathology) does your trust currently 
use?  
 
Clinisys Winpath  
 
8b). When does the contract with your current provider expire?  
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May 2019 
 
8c). What is the annual cost for using your chosen laboratory information system?  
 
£119,541 
 
8d). With which other systems in your trust is the laboratory information system 
interoperative with?  
Please list all which are interoperable N/A 
 
Question 9 
9a). Does your trust use an Electronic Prescribing system? If so, what is the provider / 
product name? If no, please answer n/a to questions 8a, b, c and d. 
 
Cerner Millennium  
 
9b). When does the contract with your current provider expire?  
9c). What is the annual cost for using your chosen Electronic Prescribing system?  
9d). With which other systems in your trust is the Electronic Prescribing system 
interoperative with?  
Please list all which are interoperable______________ 
 
Information can be found at http://www.mkhospital.nhs.uk/index.php?view=download&alias=1559-
it-foi-answers&category_slug=freedom-of-information-foi-disclosure-logs-
2017&option=com_docman&layout=table&Itemid=700  
 
Question 10 
10a). Which Maternity services IT system does your trust currently use?  
 
Cerner Millennium  
 
10b). When does the contract with your current provider expire?  
10c). What is the annual cost for using your chosen Maternity services IT system?  
10d). With which other systems in your trust is the Maternity services IT system 
interoperative with?  
Please list all which are interoperable______________ 
 
Information can be found at http://www.mkhospital.nhs.uk/index.php?view=download&alias=1559-
it-foi-answers&category_slug=freedom-of-information-foi-disclosure-logs-
2017&option=com_docman&layout=table&Itemid=700  
 
You are advised that this information is provided in accordance with the Freedom of Information 
Act 2000 and is for your personal use. Any re-use of this information will be subject to copyright 
and the Re-Use of Public Sector Information Regulations (1st July 05) and authorisation from 
Milton Keynes Hospital NHS Foundation Trust will be required.  In the event of any re-use, the 
information must be reproduced accurately and not used in a misleading manner.  
 
If you are unhappy with the information received in response to this request, please address your 
complaint to the Patient Affairs Office at Milton Keynes Hospital NHS Foundation Trust, Standing 
Way, Eaglestone, Milton Keynes MK6 5LD. If, after exhausting our internal process, you are still 
unhappy with the information received, you may write to the Information Commissioner's Office, 
Wycliffe House, Water Lane, Wilmslow, Cheshire SK9 5AF. 
 
If you need any further assistance, please do not hesitate to contact us at the address above. 
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Yours sincerely, 
 
 
Freedom Of Information Co-ordinator 
For and on behalf of Milton Keynes Hospital NHS Foundation Trust 
 

 
Any re-use of this information will be subject to the 

‘Re-use of Public Sector Information Regulations’ and best practice. 


